Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 8:00 PM

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: 679 Cook Ave E.Camilo Ltr.10-18-18

From: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 6:58 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Michelle Camilo <michellecamilo45@gmail.com>
Cc: Hoffman, James (CI-StPaul) <james.hoffman@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Seeley, Paula (CI-StPaul)
<paula.seeley@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 679 Cook Ave E.Camilo Ltr.10-18-18

The rubble is now removed.

Thanks!

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Michelle Camilo <michellecamilo45@gmail.com>

Cc: Hoffman, James (CI-StPaul) <james.hoffman@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)
<lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Seeley, Paula (CI-StPaul) <paula.seeley@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 679 Cook Ave E.Camilo Ltr.10-18-18

Hello Ms. Camilo,

See attached letter in the above matter.

Mai X. Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Saint Paul City Council

15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8563

F: 651-266-8574
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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